RESOURCE DIRECTORY

TUCUMCARI, NEW MEXICO

NOTE: THE RESOURCES LISTED IN THIS DIRECTORY WERE CURRENT AS OF SPRING 2024. UPDATES OR CHANGES COULD HAVE BEEN MADE SINCE THEN.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

HOUSING SERVICES	. 4
TUCUMCARI HOUSING AUTHORITY QUAY APARTMENTS ST. VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY EASTERN PLAINS COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY ST. ANNE CATHOLIC CHURCH TUCUMCARI CITY RECREATION CENTER	.4 .4 .4 .5
FOOD AND NUTRITION	. 6
MINISTRY OF HOPE TUCUMCARI MOBILE FOOD PANTRY ST. VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY TUCUMCARI SENIOR CENTER SUMMER FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM FOR CHILDREN EASTERN PLAINS COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY	.6 .6 .6 .6
TRANSPORTATION	. 8
SAFE RIDE MEDICAID TRANSPORT TUCUMCARI SENIOR CENTER	. 8
EMPLOYMENT AND JOB TRAINING	.9
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS – EMPLOYMENT SERVICES NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS – UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFIT CLAIMS	
EDUCATION AND CHILDCARE	10
MESALANDS COMMUNITY COLLEGE Tucumcari Head Start Turquoise Child development center New Mexico early childhood education & care department	10 10
MENTAL HEALTH AND COUNSELING SERVICES	12
THE PAVILION SUNRISE CLINICS, – TUCUMCARI – STEVE STEPHENSON, MC HUFFMAN COUNSELING AND WELLNESS, LLC MENTAL HEALTH RESOURCES	12 12
SUBSTANCE ABUSE AND REHABILITATION	13
MENTAL HEALTH RESOURCES	13
DENTAL HEALTH SERVICES	14
PACHECO FAMILY DENTISTRY COLLINS DENTAL FAMILIA DENTAL	14
EYE CARE/VISION SERVICES	15

FAMILY VISION CARE CLINIC	
LAB, X-RAY, AND IMAGING SERVICES10	5
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE17	,
EASTERN PLAINS COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY17	7
LEGAL AND ADVOCACY SERVICES18	3
TUCUMCARI MUNICIPAL COURT 18 TUCUMCARI DISTRICT COURT 18 TUCUMCARI MAGISTRATE COURT 18 NEW MEXICO LEGAL AID 18 Law HELP NEW MEXICO 18	3 3 3 3
SENIOR AND ELDERLY CARE)
TUCUMCARI ADULT PROTECTIVE SERVICES	
YOUTH SERVICES	I
TUCUMCARI RECREATION CENTER 2' FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH 2' TUCUMCARI PUBLIC SCHOOLS 21'	I
COMMUNITY CENTERS AND RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES	2
TUCUMCARI RECREATION CENTER – DIRECTOR THOMAS GALLEGOS	2
PHARMACIES	3
MESA WINDS HEALTHMART PHARMACY	3
WALMART PHARMACY	
ADDITIONAL RESOURCES	ŀ
NM HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT – INCOME SUPPORT DIVISION 24 TUCUMCARI DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 24	
CHILDREN, YOUTH, & FAMILIES DEVELOPMENT	

HOUSING SERVICES

TUCUMCARI HOUSING AUTHORITY

- Address: 323 E Smith Ave, Tucumcari
- Phone: (575) 461-4403
- Website: <u>https://newmexico.networkofcare.org/aging/services/agency.aspx?pid=EasternRegio</u> <u>nalHousingAuthorityRoswell_1534_1_0</u>
- Website: <u>https://housingnm.org/find-housing</u>
- Services Provided: Low-income housing
- Eligibility Criteria: As determined by application. Call and have application emailed, pick up in office, or can pick up application after hours in a box outside the building.
- Operating Hours: Monday Friday, 8:00 4:00

QUAY APARTMENTS

- Address: 702 W Sunset Rd, Tucumcari
- Phone: (575) 461-3555
- Services Provided: Low-income housing.
- Eligibility Criteria: As determined by paper applications obtained from the on-site office.
- Operating Hours: Monday Friday, 9:00 5:00

ST. VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY

- Address: 118 West Main, Tucumcari
- Phone: Thrift store (575) 461-1369
- Phone: St Anne's Catholic Church (575) 461-2515
- Services Provided: Rental, utility, food assistance.
- Eligibility Criteria: As needed.
- Operating Hours: Monday Friday, 9:00 3:00
- Operating Hours: Tucumcari thrift store Monday, Wednesday, Saturday, 10:00 2:00

EASTERN PLAINS COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY

- Address: 210 West Center, Tucumcari
- Email: <u>clucero@epcaa.org</u>
- Phone: (575) 461-1914
- Website: <u>http://www.epcaa.org/</u>
- Services Provided: Assists with resourcing social service programs for food, rent, mortgage, and gas assistance programs for the low-income population of Quay County.
- Eligibility Criteria: Residents of Quay County who meet poverty guidelines as determined by the application.

ST. ANNE CATHOLIC CHURCH

- Address: 306 W High St, Tucumcari
- Phone: (575) 461-2515
- Website: None
- Services Provided: Occasional emergency shelter for people who are unhoused during inclement weather.
- Operating Hours: Monday Friday, 8:30 4:30

TUCUMCARI CITY RECREATION CENTER

- Address: 900 E Laughlin Ave, Tucumcari
- Phone: (575) 461-1647
- Website: https://www.cityoftucumcari.com/departments/recreation.php
- Services Provided: Occasional emergency shelter for people who are unhoused during inclement weather.
- Operating Hours: Winter Hours, Monday Friday 1:00 pm 8:00 pm & Saturday 1:00 pm 6:00 pm. Summer Hours, Monday -Friday 1:00 pm 9:00 pm

FOOD AND NUTRITION

MINISTRY OF HOPE

- Address: 105 E Tucumcari Blvd, Tucumcari
- Phone: (575) 461-6299
- Services Provided: Free assistance with food, household and emergency needs
- Eligibility Criteria: As needed
- Operating Hours: Tuesday & Thursday, 10:00 2:00

TUCUMCARI MOBILE FOOD PANTRY

- Address: 1004 Camino Del Coronado, Tucumcari
- Phone: (575) 403-8224
- Website: <u>https://www.quaycounty-nm.gov/fairgrounds/</u>
- Services Provided: Mobile food pantry
- Eligibility Criteria: As needed
- Operating Hours: 3rd Tuesday of the month at the Quay County Fairground

ST. VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY

- Address: 118 West Main, Tucumcari
- Phone: Thrift store (575) 461-1369
- Phone: St Anne's Catholic Church (575) 461-2515
- Services Provided: Rental, utility, food assistance.
- Eligibility Criteria: As needed.
- Operating Hours: Monday Friday, 9:00 3:00
- Operating Hours: Tucumcari thrift store Monday, Wednesday, Saturday, 10:00 2:00

TUCUMCARI SENIOR CENTER

- Address: 523 South Third Street, Tucumcari
- Phone: (575) 461-2307
- Website: <u>https://www.cityoftucumcari.com/departments/senior_citizens_center.php</u>
- Services Provided: Congregate & Home-delivered meals
- Eligibility Criteria: Age 60+ years old.
- Operating Hours: Monday Friday, 7:00 3:00

SUMMER FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM FOR CHILDREN

- Address: Middle School Cafeteria 914 S 5th St, Tucumcari, NM 88401. Sometimes in are parks
- Phone: (800) 328-2665
- Website: <u>https://summerfoodnm.org/</u>
- Services Provided: Nutritious meals for children during summer months.
- Eligibility Criteria: Ages 1-18

• Operating Hours: Monday – Friday, 7:00 – 3:00

EASTERN PLAINS COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY

- Address: 210 West Center, Tucumcari
- Email: clucero@epcaa.org
- Phone: (575) 461-1914
- Website: <u>http://www.epcaa.org/</u>
- Services Provided: Assists with resourcing social service programs for food, rent, mortgage, and gas assistance programs for the low-income population of Quay County.
- Eligibility Criteria: Residents of Quay County who meet poverty guidelines as determined by the application.

TRANSPORTATION

SAFE RIDE MEDICAID TRANSPORT

- Phone: (505) 203-5386
- Website: https://www.saferidehealth.com/
- Services Provided: Non-emergent medical transport with 48-hour notice
- Eligibility Criteria: Medicaid

TUCUMCARI SENIOR CENTER

- Address: 523 South Third Street, Tucumcari
- Phone: (575) 461-2307
- Website: https://www.cityoftucumcari.com/departments/senior_citizens_center.php
- Services Provided: Occasionally provides transport to medical appointments
- Eligibility Criteria: Age 60+ years old.
- Operating Hours: Monday Friday, 7:00 3:00

EMPLOYMENT AND JOB TRAINING

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS – EMPLOYMENT SERVICES

- Address: 111 N. Main St, Clovis
- Phone: (575) 763-3155
- Website: https://www.dws.state.nm.us/en-us/
- Services Provided: Workforce development, enhanced services for employers, and ensuring fair labor practices and workforce protections for New Mexicans
- Eligibility Criteria: New Mexico Resident
- Operating Hours: Monday Friday, 8:00 4:30

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS – UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFIT CLAIMS

- Address: 111 N. Main St, Clovis
- Phone: (575) 763-3155
- Website: https://www.dws.state.nm.us/en-us/
- Eligibility Criteria: New Mexico Resident
- Operating Hours: Monday Friday, 8:00 4:30

NM HSD INCOME SUPPORT DIVISION - CAREER LINK

- Address: 111 N. Main St, Clovis
- Phone: (575) 763-3155
- Website: <u>https://www.hsd.state.nm.us/lookingforassistance/career-link/</u>
- Services Provided: Case management and employment services to recipients of Temporary Assistance for Needy Families
- Eligibility Criteria: Over age 20 that need to obtain their GED. Need additional skills training or experience in their career path. Have significant barriers that need intensive case management services. Full-time activity that provides participants with paid, temporary employment for up to 20 hours per week. Participants will receive a minimum wage for the city where they are placed for temporary employment employment
- Operating Hours: Monday Friday, 8:00 4:30

EDUCATION AND CHILDCARE

MESALANDS COMMUNITY COLLEGE

- Address: 911 S Tenth St, Tucumcari
- Phone: (575) 461-6600
- Website: <u>https://www.mesalands.edu/</u>
- Services Provided: High School equivalency, Associate of Arts, Associate of Applied Science, and other trade certificates.
- Eligibility Criteria: U.S. citizen to receive grants, loans, or scholarships.
- Operating Hours: Monday Thursday, 7:00 6:00

TUCUMCARI HEAD START

- Address: 658 S 5th St, Tucumcari
- Phone: (575) 472-3196
- Website: http://www.epcaa.org/head-start-and-early-head-start/
- Services Provided: Provides educational opportunities for children to develop skills necessary for school readiness, to support children's physical, social-emotional and cognitive development. The programs assist families with information on parenting skills and help parents move towards self-sufficiency. They also provide special services for children with disabilities. Head Start preschool services are provided to children in a classroom setting (center-based). Early Head Start services are provided in a classroom setting (center-based) and / or through regularly scheduled home visits (home-based).
- Eligibility Criteria: At, or below, the current year's federal poverty guidelines. Up to 10% of children enrolled can be over the poverty threshold.
- Operating Hours: Monday Friday, 7:45 2:30

TURQUOISE CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

- Address: 302 E Route 66 Blvd, Tucumcari,
- Phone: (575) 461-6415
- Website: <u>https://www.facebook.com/people/Turquoise-Child-Developement-Center/100063468523113/</u>
- Services Provided: Childcare, Preschool, After school, Meals.
- Eligibility Criteria: ECED Childcare Assistance provider.
- Operating Hours: Monday Friday, 7:30 5:00

NEW MEXICO EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION & CARE DEPARTMENT

- Address: PO Drawer 5619 Santa Fe, NM 87502-5619
- Phone: (800) 832-1321
- Website: https://www.nmececd.org/child-care-assistance/
- Services Provided: The Childcare Assistance Program subsidizes the cost of childcare for families at or below 400% of the federal poverty level that are working, in school, or searching for employment.

- Eligibility Criteria: <u>https://eligibility.ececd.nm.gov/eligibility/public/application/applicationInfo.page?dswid=8223</u>.
- Operating Hours: Monday Friday, 7:30 5:00

MENTAL HEALTH AND COUNSELING SERVICES

THE PAVILION

- Address: 1501 South Coulter Road Amarillo, TX 79106
- Phone: (806) 354-1810
- Website: https://nwthsbehavioralhealth.com/about-us/
- Services Provided: Walk-in psychiatric ER, inpatient mental health, & substance use recovery services. No formal intake, clinic can refer.
- Eligibility Criteria: All ages, as needed.
- Operating Hours: Crisis Walk-Ins 24/7, Outpatient Monday Friday, 8:00 5:00 & Saturday & Sunday 11:00 – 5:00

SUNRISE CLINICS, - TUCUMCARI - STEVE STEPHENSON, MC

- Address: 220 S 3rd St, Tucumcari
- Phone: (575) 461-8631
- Website: <u>sunriseclinicsnm.org</u>
- Services Provided: Mental health counseling
- Eligibility Criteria: Self-referral, as needed.
- Operating Hours: Monday Friday, 8:00 5:00

HUFFMAN COUNSELING AND WELLNESS, LLC

- Address: 325 S 1st St, Tucumcari
- Phone: (575) 282-2222
- Website: https://www.facebook.com/huffmancounselingandwellness/about
- Services Provided: Mental health counseling, Sliding scale available
- Eligibility Criteria: Self-referral, as needed.
- Operating Hours: Monday Friday, 9:00 3:00

MENTAL HEALTH RESOURCES

- Address: 1005 S Monroe St, Tucumcari
- Phone: (575) 461-3013 24/7 Crisis line: (800) 432-2159
- Website: <u>http://www.mhrnewmexico.com</u>
- Services Provided: Mental health & substance use services.
- Eligibility Criteria: Self-referral, as needed.
- Operating Hours: Monday Friday, 9:00 3:00

SUBSTANCE ABUSE AND REHABILITATION

MENTAL HEALTH RESOURCES

- Address: 1005 S Monroe St, Tucumcari
- Phone: (575) 461-3013 24/7 Crisis line: (800) 432-2159
- Website: <u>http://www.mhrnewmexico.com</u>
- Services Provided: Mental health & substance use services.
- Eligibility Criteria: Self-referral, as needed.
- Operating Hours: Monday Friday, 9:00 3:00

THE PAVILION

- Address: 1501 South Coulter Road Amarillo, TX 79106
- Phone: (806) 354-1810
- Website: https://nwthsbehavioralhealth.com/about-us/
- Services Provided: Walk-in psychiatric ER, inpatient mental health, & substance use recovery services. No formal intake, clinic can refer.
- Eligibility Criteria: All ages, as needed.
- Operating Hours: Crisis Walk-Ins 24/7, Outpatient Monday Friday, 8:00 5:00 & Saturday & Sunday 11:00 – 5:00

DENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

PACHECO FAMILY DENTISTRY

- Address: 501 S 2nd St, Tucumcari
- Phone: (575) 282-9662
- Website: https://www.facebook.com/p/Pacheco-Family-Dentistry-100063474755791/
- Eligibility Criteria: Accepts Medicaid. No sliding scale.
- Operating Hours: Monday Thursday, 8:00 5:00, Friday 8:00 4:00

COLLINS DENTAL

- Address: 552 US-54, Santa Rosa
- Phone: (575) 472-0029
- Website: https://www.collinsdentalnm.com/newpage
- Eligibility Criteria: Accepts United & Molina Medicaid. No sliding scale.
- Operating Hours: Monday & Wednesday, 8:00 5:00, Tuesday, Thursday, & Friday 8:00 – 4:00

FAMILIA DENTAL

- Address: 4017 N Prince St, Clovis
- Phone: (575) 762-2757
- Website: <u>https://www.familiadental.com/</u>
- Eligibility Criteria: Accepts Medicaid. No sliding scale.
- Operating Hours: Monday Thursday 9:00 6:00, Saturday 9:00 3:00

EYE CARE/VISION SERVICES

FAMILY VISION CARE CLINIC

- Address: 302 E Tucumcari Blvd, Tucumcari
- Phone: 575-461-4233
- Services Provided: Optometry
- Eligibility Criteria: Medicaid, no sliding scale.
- Operating Hours: Tuesday Thursday, 9:00 3:00, Friday, 8:00 3:00, Saturday 8:00 – 12:00

ACCENT VISION

- Address: 1645 Galisteo St, Santa Fe
- Phone: (505) 984-8989
- Website: https://www.accentvisionsantafe.com/
- Services Provided: Optometry
- Eligibility Criteria: Western Sky & BCBS Medicaid, no sliding scale.
- Operating Hours: Monday Friday, 8:00 5:00

LAB, X-RAY, AND IMAGING SERVICES

DR. DAN C TRIGG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

- Address: 301 E Miel De Luna Ave, Tucumcari
- Phone: (575) 461-7000
- Website: <u>https://www.phs.org/danctrigg-memorial-hospital/services/patient-support-</u> services
- Services Provided: Labs, X-Ray, ultrasound, vascular ultrasound, CT scans, digital mammography, bone density testing, nuclear medicine, echocardiography, and MRI.
- Eligibility Criteria: Clinician referral. Accepts Medicaid.
- Operating Hours: Diagnostic imaging Monday Friday, 8:00 5:00. Lab 7:30 5:00

GUADALUPE COUNTY HOSPITAL

- Address: 117 Camino De Vida # 100, Santa Rosa
- Phone: (575) 472-3417
- Website: <u>http://www.gchnm.org/</u>
- Services Provided: Labs, X-Ray, CT
- Eligibility Criteria: Clinician referral. Accepts Medicaid.
- Operating Hours: Diagnostic imaging Monday Friday, 8:00 5:00

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

NM HSD INCOME SUPPORT DIVISION

- Address: 421 W Tucumcari Blvd, Tucumcari
- Phone: (800) 283-4465
- Website: https://www.hsd.state.nm.us/about_the_department/income_support_division/
- Website: Application: https://www.yes.state.nm.us/yesnm/home/login
- Services Provided: Financial assistance, food assistance, employment assistance and training services, low-income energy assistance program, general assistance for disabled adults and unrelated children
- Eligibility Criteria: Eligibility for all programs is partially based on an individual's or family's countable household income. Levels vary based on the category of eligibility, but all are calculated as a percentage of the Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPL), which are established by the United States Department of Health and Human Services.
- Operating Hours: Monday Friday, 8:00 4:30

ECEL ENERGY – RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMER SERVICE

- Phone: (800) 895-4999
- Website: <u>https://nm.my.xcelenergy.com/s/billing-payment/energy-assistance</u>
- Services Provided: Pay arrangements, medical assistance programs.
- Eligibility Criteria: Residential gas or electric customer who: Is not enrolled in Averaged Monthly Payment or Custom Due Date programs, does not have an active pay arrangement, has a verbal password set up, no longer has service with Ecel.
- Operating Hours: Monday Friday, 7:00 7:00. Saturday 9:00 5:00

EASTERN PLAINS COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY

- Address: 210 West Center, Tucumcari
- Email: clucero@epcaa.org
- Phone: (575) 461-1914
- Website: <u>http://www.epcaa.org/</u>
- Services Provided: Assists with resourcing social service programs for food, rent, mortgage, and gas assistance programs for the low-income population of Quay County.
- Eligibility Criteria: Residents of Quay County who meet poverty guidelines as determined by the application.

LEGAL AND ADVOCACY SERVICES

TUCUMCARI MUNICIPAL COURT

- Address: 215 E Center St, Tucumcari
- Phone: (575) 461-6375
- Website: <u>https://www.cityoftucumcari.com/departments/municipal_court.php</u>
- Services Provided: Petty misdemeanors, DWI/DUI, traffic violations and other municipal ordinance violations, no jury trials
- Operating Hours: Tuesday Friday, 9:00 3:00

TUCUMCARI DISTRICT COURT

- Address: 300 S. Third St., 2nd Floor, Tucumcari
- Phone: (575) 461-2764
- Email: tenthjdcpublic@nmcourts.gov
- Website: <u>https://tenthdistrict.nmcourts.gov</u>
- Services Provided: Tort, contract, real property rights, and estate. Exclusive domestic relations, mental health, appeals for administrative agencies and lower courts, miscellaneous civil jurisdiction; Misdemeanor. Exclusive criminal appeals jurisdiction; Exclusive juvenile jurisdiction.
- Operating Hours: Monday Friday, 8:00 12:00 & 1:00 5:00.

TUCUMCARI MAGISTRATE COURT

- Address: 122 W. Center St., Tucumcari
- Phone: (575) 461-1700
- Website: <u>https://tenthdistrict.nmcourts.gov</u>
- Services Provided: Tort, contract, landlord/tenant rights (\$0-10,000); Felony preliminary hearings; Misdemeanor, DWI/DUI and other traffic violations.
- Operating Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, & Friday, 7:30 3:00

NEW MEXICO LEGAL AID

- Address: 1200 Thornton, Clovis
- Phone: (833) 545-4357. Clovis office: (575) 623-9669
- Website: <u>www.newmexicolegalaid.org</u>
- Services Provided: Economic security, housing law, low-income taxpayer clinic, Native American program, LGBTQ+ survivors of violence, veterans law, victim services & family law, disaster legal services, volunteer attorney program.
- Eligibility Criteria: Low-income individuals & families as determined by application.
- Operating Hours: Intake line hours: Monday Thursday, 9:30 4:00. Clovis office hours: Monday – Friday, 8:30 – 12:00 & 1:00 – 5:00.

LAW HELP NEW MEXICO

- Website: <u>https://www.lawhelpnewmexico.org/</u>
- Services Provided: Internet resource hub to connect low-income and disadvantaged individuals with access to free and reliable information concerning New Mexico law

on civil legal matters including family safety, housing, health, and public benefits. Eligibility Criteria: As needed.

NEW CENTER ON LAW & POVERTY

- Address: 301 Edith Blvd NE, Albuquerque
- Phone: (505) 255-2840
- Email: contact@nmpovertylaw.org
- Website: <u>https://www.nmpovertylaw.org/nmclp_resources/legal-help/</u>
- Services Provided: Resource hub that works with low-income New Mexicans to improve living conditions, increase opportunities, and protect the rights of people living in poverty.
- Operating Hours: Monday Friday, 9:00 5:00

SENIOR AND ELDERLY CARE

TUCUMCARI SENIOR CENTER

- Address: 523 South Third Street, Tucumcari
- Phone: (575) 461-2307
- Website: <u>https://www.cityoftucumcari.com/departments/senior_citizens_center.php</u>
- Services Provided: Congregate & Home-delivered meals. Occasionally provides transport to medical appointments
- Eligibility Criteria: Age 60+ years old.
- Operating Hours: Monday Friday, 7:00 3:00

AUTUMN BLESSINGS ASSISTED LIVING

- Address: 400 Sunset Blvd, Logan
- Phone: (575) 487-2300
- Website: <u>www.autumnblessings.com</u>
- Email: info@staff.autumnblessings.com
- Services Provided: 24-hour care, meals, medication assistance & coordination, emergency response alert system, coordinated daily activities, assistance with bathing, hygiene, & dressing.

CLOVIS HEATHCARE & REHAB CENTER

- Address: 1201 N. Norris St., Clovis
- Phone: 575-762-3753
- Website: https://www.genesishcc.com/clovis
- Services Provided: Skilled nursing facility offering post-hospital, short-term rehabilitation as well as long-term and respite care services.

TUCUMCARI ADULT PROTECTIVE SERVICES

- Address: 107 W Aber St, Tucumcari
- Phone: (575) 461-0110 or 1-866-654-3219
- Website: <u>https://aging.nm.gov/protecting-adults</u>
- Services Provided: Protecting the safety of adults who are not able to protect themselves

NEW MEXICO AGING & LONG-TERM SERVICES DEPARTMENT

- Email: <u>nm.adrc@altsd.nm.gov</u>
- Phone: 1-800-432-2080
- Website: https://aging.nm.gov/
- Services Provided: Internet resource hub for senior services.

YOUTH SERVICES

TUCUMCARI RECREATION CENTER

- Address: 900 East Laughlin
- Phone: (575) 461-1647
- Website: <u>https://www.cityoftucumcari.com/departments/recreation.php</u>
- Services Provided: Youth sports and facilities within the city. The department plans, organizes, and supports various sports programs, such as youth tackle/flag football and youth volleyball during the fall and youth girls and boys basketball in the winter The department also maintains the municipal swimming pool during the late spring and summer and the Youth Recreation Center which is open year-round and has a full-size basketball /volleyball court, weight room, game room (pool tables, ping pong, table soccer, bumper pool, dart boards, table shuffle board, board games, air hockey, puzzles, cards), and outdoor skate park.
- Operating Hours: Winter Hours, Monday Friday 1:00 pm 8:00 pm & Saturday 1:00 pm 6:00 pm. Summer Hours, Monday -Friday 1:00 pm 9:00 pm

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

- Address: 321 E Center St, Tucumcari
- Phone: (575) 461-2724
- Website: <u>www.fbctuc.com</u>
- Services Provided: A week of vacation bible school every summer. AWANA program for K-5th grade students included dinner, games, working through memory verses, and hearing a Bible lesson or story every Wednesday nights at 6:15.
- Operating Hours: Monday Friday, 9:00 6:00

TUCUMCARI PUBLIC SCHOOLS

- Address: 901 S Fifth St, Tucumcari
- Phone: (575) 461-1537
- Website: <u>https://tucumcarischools.com/</u>
- Services Provided: Summer youth sports, as available.
- Operating Hours: Monday Friday, 9:00 6:00

COMMUNITY CENTERS AND RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES

TUCUMCARI RECREATION CENTER – DIRECTOR THOMAS GALLEGOS

- Address: 900 East Laughlin
- Phone: (575) 461-1647
- Email: parks@cityoftucumcari.com
- Website: <u>https://www.cityoftucumcari.com/departments/recreation.php</u>
- Services Provided: Youth sports and facilities within the city. The department plans, organizes, and supports various sports programs, such as youth tackle/flag football and youth volleyball during the fall and youth girls and boys basketball in the winter The department also maintains the municipal swimming pool during the late spring and summer and the Youth Recreation Center which is open year-round and has a full-size basketball /volleyball court, weight room, game room (pool tables, ping pong, table soccer, bumper pool, dart boards, table shuffle board, board games, air hockey, puzzles, cards), and outdoor skate park.
- Operating Hours: Winter Hours, Monday Friday 1:00 pm 8:00 pm & Saturday 1:00 pm 6:00 pm. Summer Hours, Monday -Friday 1:00 pm 9:00 pm

PHARMACIES

MESA WINDS HEALTHMART PHARMACY

- Address: 923 S First St, Tucumcari
- Phone: (575) 461-2784
- Website: https://www.healthmart.com/
- Operating Hours: Monday Friday, 8:30 6:00

ROUTE 66 PHARMACY

- Address: 117 Camino De Vida #200, Santa Rosa, NM 88435
- Phone: (575) 472-5666
- Website: <u>https://www.mygnp.com/pharmacies/route-66-pharmacy-santa-rosa-nm-88435/</u>
- Operating Hours: Monday Friday, 9:00 5:00

WALMART PHARMACY

- Address: 3728 N Prince St, Clovis, NM 88101
- Phone: (575) 769-2389
- Website: https://www.walmart.com/store/821-clovis-nm/pharmacy
- Services Provided: Medication delivery
- Operating Hours: Monday Saturday, 9:00 6:00, Sunday, 10:00 6:00

ADDITIONAL RESOURCES

NM HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT – INCOME SUPPORT DIVISION

- Address: 421 W Tucumcari Blvd, Tucumcari
- Phone: (575) 461-4627
- Website: <u>https://www.hsd.state.nm.us/</u>
- Website: Application https://www.yes.state.nm.us/yesnm/home/login
- Services Provided: Social Medicaid/Medicare intake & registration facility.
- Eligibility Criteria: Fill out applications online or paper applications & assistance available at the office.
- Operating Hours: Monday Friday, 8:00 5:00

TUCUMCARI DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

- Address: Hartley House Shelter 300 S. Third, Tucumcari
- Phone: Crisis (575) 769-0305
- Phone: Hartley House Shelter (575) 461-4208
- Website: http://www.nmsvdv.org/
- Email: (575) 769-0305
- Services Provided: Provides services to abused family members and their children. Offers 24-hour crisis intervention, confidential safe shelter, individual advocacy, batters Intervention program life and social skills for victims and children, domestic violence education, medical and housing referrals, advocacy and DVO Assistance, and support groups for women and children. Crisis number. All services are free and confidential.
- Operating Hours: Monday Thursday, 8:00 12:00 & 1:00 4:00. Friday 8:00 12:00

CHILDREN, YOUTH, & FAMILIES DEVELOPMENT

- Address: 107 West Aber, Tucumcari
- Phone: Report suspected child abuse or neglect (855) 333-7233
- Phone: Report suspected child abuse or neglect, text (505) 591-9444
- Phone: Tucumcari office (575) 461-9710
- Website: https://www.cyfd.nm.gov/
- Services Provided: provides an array of prevention, intervention, rehabilitative and after-care services to New Mexico children and their families.
- Operating Hours: Tucumcari office Monday Friday, 8:00 5:00